From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 2:24 PM

To: lda Porter; Bonnie Weston

Cc: info@nirb.ca; Bobby Suluk

Subject: RE: True North Gems

Good afternoon;

Email confirming above proposal (True North gems) falls outside an approved
land use plan, a NPC conformity process will not be required.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

----- Original Message-----

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 11:00 AM

To: 'Bonnie Weston'

Cc: info@nirb.ca; Brian Aglukark; Bobby Suluk

Subject: RE: True North Gems

Hello Bonnie,

Please confirm to NIRB for Screening and NPC for Conformity as we need
confirmation on file. I have cc'd both organizations onto this email.

NPC we have an Conformity that was done January 28, 2010 on file, not sure if
we need an revised confirmation for this renewal application.

(for your

info)

Bonnie please confirm who will be the contact person for the care of licence,
Is it you?

Regards,

----- Original Message-----

From: Bonnie Weston [mailto:Bonnie@TrueNorthGems.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 2:12 PM

To: iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: True North Gems

Hello,

Please find attached documentation relating to True North's water license
application.
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Please let me know if you need digital copies of our fuel spill plan and
abandonment plan, I do know Phyllis has copies of these already in digital
format.

Cheers,
Bonnie

Bonnie Weston, P.Geo., G.G., A.J.P.
Technical Services

True North Gems Inc.

500-602 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 1P2
604-687-8055
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